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October 10, 2001

TO:
Andy Gibbs

VOICE: 610-617-5906
FAX: 610-617-0570

FROM:
PUBLIC SERVIQE COMMISSION | pauta Isler
2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD Voice: (850) 413-6502

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

Fax: (850) 413-6503

Loled 4. fgp 5.0 ETNTF BT - G777
RE:

Docket No. 010686-TC
Equity Pay Telephone Co., Inc.

Dear Mr. Gibbs:

Attached is the 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) retum form. The RAF is .0015% of a
companys total intrastate revenues or $50.00, whichever is greater. If payment is made after
the due date (January 30 of every year), then statutory penalty and interest charges are
applicable. If the company only owes the minimum amount and if payment is postmarked by
October 27%, the total amount due is $67.00 ($50.00 RAF, $12.50 penalty, and $4.50 interest).
The interest charge continues to accrue until paid.

According to our records, the RAF return form was originally mailed 12/12/00. A delinquent
notice was mailed 02/21/01. I wrote Mr. Robert T. Furlong, President, on May 21, 2001 and
explained that a docket had been opened and how to resolve it. There has been no response
until your call today. If the company wishes to keep its certificate active, the Commission
must receive a protest/settlement by October 15, 2001}, or its certificate will be cancelled.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks, Paula.




